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UNDERTAKING

NHIDCL/PMU-DIPHU/D-K/SEC-1/14/2020-21/ 149 § Date:[ § 06.2022
To,

The Nodal Officer (F.C. Act)
O/o the PCCF and HoFF, Assam
AranyaBhawan, Panjabari

Sub. Withdrawal of Forest Clearance Proposal no FP/AS/ROAD/142711/2021 for
Section 1 of Daboka to Parakhowa stretch of NH-29 which passes through
Nagaon South Forest.

Ref. 1. Email monitoring-fc@nic.in dated 04.06.2022 regarding withdrawals of Forest
Proposal no. FP/AS/ROAD/142711/2021 dated 27.05.2021
2. DFO Letter no. FNST/A/4 Lanning/Daboka RF/2021/3269-70 dated 03.10.2021
3. Minutes of meeting held on 17.12.2021 under the chairmanship of DC Hojai

(Copy enclosed)
4. New Forest Proposal no. FP/AS/ROAD/155754/2022 dated 24.05.2022

Sir,

With reference to the Forest Clearance Proposal no
FP/AS/ROAD/142711/2021 which was uploaded on date 27.05.21 was following the
existing road alignment through the Daboka RF for which the Stage-l Part-l was approved
by your kind office.

2. DFO, Nagaon South division, Hojai had requested to the NHIDCL to explore an
alternative alignment to avoid excessive tree felling in Daboka RF vide letter no.
FNST/A/4 Laning / Daboka RF/2021/3269-70 Dated 03.10.21, accordingly as per the
recommendations of forest department, a joint site visit was carried out and a new route
was selected and mutually accepted, this road alignment passes through the forest land
with minor effects on the forest trees.

3. A meeting was held under chairmanship of DC Hojai, on 17/12/21 to study the
effects on inhabitants, nature and also to meet technical requirements. The alignment in
presence of Forest officials, NHIDCL officials, social activists and local politicians was
discussed and analyzed. The MOM was recorded for the preferred alignment which
entirely passes through forest land and was accepted by all and passed the DC, Hojai.

4, In view of the above, a New Forest Clearance Proposal no.
FP/AS/ROAD/155754/2022 on date 24.05.22 has been uploaded for your kind
consideration please.
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9. In this regard, it is requested to withdraw the previously uploaded Forest Clearance
Proposal no. FP/AS/ROAD/142711/2021 dated 27.05.21 and the new proposal as above be

approved at the earliest please.

Yours Sincerely,

(Col RR Katyal)
General Manager (P)
PMU-Diphu

Copy to:
1. DFO, Nagaon South Forest Division (Hojai District): For information and neccesary

action please
2 The Executive Director(P), NHIDCL, RO-Guwahati: for kind information please.
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